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PRESIDENT
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Richard S. Lapidus, President
RE: Tenure Recommendations
DATE: April 3,2018

Pursuant to the MSCA Collective Bargaining Contract, | am recommending tenure for the
following faculty/library members effective September 1, 2018:

Tenure with Promotion to Associate Professor: Current Rank
Catherine Buell Mathematics Assistant Professor
Lisa Grimm Biology/Chemistry Assistant Professor
Katherine Jewell Economics, History & Political Science Assistant Professor
Mathangi Krishnamurthy Biology/Chemistry Assistant Professor
Denise LaFrance Education Assistant Professor
Monica Maldari Exercise and Sports Science Assistant Professor
Elisabet Takehana English Studies Assistant Professor
Tenure:

Patricia Arend Behavioral Sciences Associate Professor
Steven Edwards English Studies Associate Professor
David Heikkinen Exercise and Sports Science Assistant Professor
Kevin McCarthy Communications Media Assistant Professor
Joann Nichols Education Associate Professor
Sean Rollins Biology/Chemistry Associate Professor
Renee Scapparone Business Administration Associate Professor

David Svolba Humanities Associate Professor



